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This volume is published in commemoration of the dedi-
cation of Roemer Administration Hall. The content has been
confined to the work of the last seven years as this is the period
of time during which the College has made such remarkable
strides, and has emerged as one of the leading educational
mstitutions. Further, the early history of the College is con-
tained in the volume “‘Reminiscences of Lindenwood College,”
which was published in 1920.

This new building is the culmination of the ambition and
vision of Dr. and Mrs. Roemer and the members of the Board
of Directors. In recognition of the magnificent work ac-
complished by President and Mrs. Roemer, the members of
the Board of Directors voted to name the new building
Roemer Hall. This decision met with the unanimous approval
of the Faculty and Student Body of the College. Roemer
Hall has been erected at an expense approximating a half
million of dollars and is a fitting monument to the tireless
work and sacrifice of President and Mrs. Roemer.

Since the founding of Lindenwood in 1827, its history
is one of which all are proud. However, at this time, it seems
fitting to review for a moment the remarkable educational
progress and development which has been accomplished
during the last seven years. President and Mrs. Roemer
decided to come to Lindenwood only upon the earnest solici-
tation of Colonel and Mrs. James Gay Butler. At that time
the College was passing through a very critical financial
period, and Colonel Butler and his wife promised to stand back
of the new President. How well they kept their promise is a
matter of common knowledge. Their generous endowment of
the College placed it at once upon an independent financial
basis and rapid progress began at once. Dr. Roemer began
his work here in May, 1914, and at that time students were
enrolled in the grades, four years of high school and two years
of college work. During these intervening years the standards
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have been raised until the preparatory work has been dis-
continued and Lindenwood is now a standard four-year Col-
lege. Her educational growth is a matter of common knowl-
edge throughout the country. At the last meeting of the
Missouri College Union, Lindenwood was elected to mem-
bership in the Union. This places her work on a par with
the work in the great Universities and Colleges.

The work for a ‘‘greater Lindenwood” has just begun
and the “Roemer” vision is something far greater and more
wonderful than anything that has yet been accomplished.
The splendid co-operation of former students, the Faculty and
the members of the Board of Directors will help to bring it
to pass.

I wish to express my indebtedness in the preparation of
this book to Mr. Eugene Klein, Mr. Louis LeBeaume, Mr.
George B. Cummings and the many others who sent me ma-
terial. I also wish to thank Miss Louise Stanley for valuable
suggestions regarding the equipment.

LUCINDA de L. TEMPLIN.
Lindenwood College.




e

MAJOR GEORGE C. SIBLEY MRS. MARY EASTON SIBLEY

History
K7

Beginnings.—Lindenwood College is one of the oldest
colleges west of the Mississippi river. In 1827, six years after
the State of Missouri was admitted to the Union, the College
was founded. Major George C. Sibley, then stationed at
St. Charles, the first capital of the commonwealth, and his
wife, Mary Easton Sibley, were impressed with the need
of a school in the sparsely settled Southwest for the higher
education of young women. A beautiful site was selected,
overlooking the Missouri river, in a forest of linden trees.
The forest of trees suggested the name—LINDENWOOD.

Under the direction of Mrs. Sibley the school was con-
ducted for many years. From Major Sibley's diary it is learned
that young women came by stage from all parts of the state
and surrounding country. Many of the first families of St.
Louis were patrons and the school grew in numbers and
prestige.

The first building was erected in 1831. It was made of
wood from the forest in which it was situated and was capable
of accommodating thirty or forty boarders.



In 1853 the Legislature of Missouri, by special act, in-
corporated the College. July 4, 1856, Major Sibley and his
wife executed a deed to 120 acres of land for the use of the
College.

In 1870 the charter was amended, providing that the
appointment of Directors for the management of the College
should be vested in the Synod of Missouri instead of the
Presbytery of St. Louis.

Major and Mrs, Sibley, being members of the Presby-
tertan Church, placed the appointment of a Board of Di-
rectors under the care of their church. While placed in the
care and under the direction of the church of their faith, the
school was ever to be maintained in the interest of all who
sought its privileges, regardless of their church afhliation.
One provision, however, was insisted upon, and that was the
teaching of the Word of God as part of the curriculum.

Development.—Ever since it was founded, the College
has been faithful to the purpose of its founders. In the many
years of its history it has stood for thorough scholarship and
Christian training. Its purpose in the educational world is
to train young women for a useful life, giving them a dis-
tinctive training for leadership in every sphere of a woman's
world.

Friends have from time to time made substantial gifts
to insure its larger growth and maintain high standards of
scholarship. In days past the names of Watson and Ridgely
have been prominent in the endowment of the College. In
more recent days the fortunes of Col. James Gay Butler of
St. Louis and his wife, Mrs. Margaret Leggit Butler, have
been given until its endowment, grounds, dormitories and
equipment amount to nearly three millions of dollars.




PART II

PRESIDENT JOHN L. ROEMER * MRS. JOHN L. ROEMER
(At the age of 5) (At the age of 5)

Dr. _]ohn  fi Rocmer, President Lindenwood College, WwWAas
born and reared in Wheeling, W. Va. On his father’s side of
the house he is of Teutonic descent and on his mother's,
Scotch. His early education was received in the 5th Ward
public school of his native city.

Upon completing the grade school he attended the Linsly
[nstitute, a military school for boys located in Wheeling. He
had the good fortune of having to “work his way' through
College and became acquainted with the ways of the business
world. At one time he was assistant to the Circuit Court
Clerk of Ohio County. Later he became a bookkeeper in the
American Insurance Co. During his summer vacations he
was engaged by Insurance Companies and Manufacturing
plants in looking after special accounts and their adjustments
and returned to the University of West Virginia, in the fall with
enough money saved up to pay his expenses for the school
year. Before going to the Western Theological Seminary in

*Reprint from Reminiscences of Lindenwood College. 1920.
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Pittsburgh, Pa., after completing his University course, he
became the private secretary to the gentleman who later
became his father-in-law. Upon completion of his first year
at the Theological Seminary he spent four months among
the cowboys of the West as a Sunday School Missionary.
The three years of Seminary work finished he became pastor
for a short time of the Fairview Presbyterian Church at
Thomas, Pa., five miles out of Pittsburgh, From Thomas,
Pa., he went to Cleveland, Ohio, as pastor of the new Con-
gregation known as the South Church. From Cleveland,
Ohio, he went to the old and fashionable First Church of
Chillicothe, Ohio. Called to the Tyler Place Presbyterian
church of St. Louis, Mo., he ministered to the young church
for over nine years and witnessed its development into one
of the largest and most active congregations in the City of
St. Louis.

While Pastor of the Tyler Place Church, the presidency
of Lindenwood College was offered him. Reluctant at first
to enter a new field of labor, upon the earnest solicitation of
the late Dr. Samuel J. Niccolls, and Col. and Mrs. Butler
he accepted the position and entered upon the work May 12,
1914.

The Church in St. Louis was determined that it would
not give up its pastor and vigorously protested. Col. Butler
personally visited the congregation and pledged his loyal
support to the College and Dr. Roemer if they would accede
to his earnest wishes to place their pastor at the head of
Lindenwood College.

The growth and development of Lindenwood the past
seven years is a matter of record known in educational circles
throughout the country. New Lindenwood has sprung up
to take the place of old Lindenwood.




MRS. JOHN L. ROEMER

Of the four who consecrated themselves in 1914 to a
greater Lindenwood—Dr. Niccolls, Col. and Mrs. Butler
and Dr. Roemer—but one remains. To Dr. Roemer is com-
mitted the responsibility of bringing to fruition the dreams
of those who gave themselves and their means that the great
Southwest should have a college for young women equal to
the best in the country. To Mrs. Roemer, her husband pays
the highest tribute for the success that has been attained.
Giving themselves in the trying hours of the history of Lin-
denwood, they expect when their work is finished here to have
realized to some small degree, at least, the dreams and hopes
of all the noble ones who since the beginning of the College
have looked forward to a greater Lindenwood.




,(“i'ﬂdenwaoa” s Greatest ‘Bem_zfm:z.‘om
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COL. JAMES GAY BUTLER®

To write the life of James Gay Butler is to become familiar
with the history of the business, charitable and church ac-
tivities of the city of St. Louis for more than half a century.

Born in Saugatuck, Mich., Jan. 23, 1840, the son of
William G. and Eliza McKennan Butler, he grew to sturdy
young manhood in that community. In 1858 he was prepared
to enter the Sophomore class of the University of Michigan.
He remained at the University until the breaking out of the
Civil War in 1861. The military spirit was strong within him.
The great-grandson of Ebenezer Gay, Lieut-Col. of the 14th
regiment Connecticut militia, 1780-1783, could not restrain

*Reprint from Reminiscences of Lindenwood College.
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the patriotic fervor to give himself willingly to the cause he
believed in. He served more than four years in the Northern
Army, rising from the ranks to second lieutenant, first lieu-
tenant, adjutant, quartermaster, major. During the last
eight months of service he commanded a regiment. From
some unaccountable cause his identity with the class of 1861
was overlooked, and 43 years after the University of Michigan
conferred upon him the degree of bachelor of science.

In 1866 he engaged in business in St. Louis. He soon
became prominent in commercial circles and was a recognized
leader. Establishing a large tobacco manufacturing business
which was afterward merged with the American Tobacco
Company, he accumulated a large fortune. Retiring from
active business he gave himself to disposing of the income of
his fortune to others. His benefactions, public and private,
were so large as to rank him in his day as “‘the leading phi-
lanthropist of St. Louis.”

Like Tennyson’s knight, Col. Butler “gave himself with
his gifts.”” One of his quoted sayings was that:

“The world wants no more advice on how to make money.

It has made too much for its peace of mind already.

I would not tell a youth how to make money.

I would tell him how to make himself, for he will need all
the reserve of strong character and brains to dispose of his
wealth in the event of his financial success.”

Col. Butler was a man identified with religious activities and
was a member of the Second Presbyterian Church of St. Louis.

He and Dr. Samuel J. Niccolls were warm personal friends
during the entire 5| years of Dr. Niccolls’ pastorate of the
Second Presbyterian Church. *It was Dr. Niccolls,” Col.
Butler remarked, ‘‘that taught me that money could find its
greatest usefulness by being transmutted into life.”

At the request of Dr. Niccolls, he became a member of
the Board of Directors of Lindenwood College. His interest
in the education of women became a “hobby.” He took an
intense interest in the development of Lindenwood. He
helped place it upon the high plane of a first-class college for
women that should be second to none in training young women
for a life of usefulness.

The inscription on the beautiful floral offering, placed
most prominently in front of the casket containing his mortal

remains gave expression to the sentiment of every Lindenwood

girl—"Our Friend.”
13
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MRS. MARGARET L. BUTLER

Frequently the biography of a man stands alone.

The part his help-mate played in his life goes unmen-
tioned. Col. Butler was always pleased to acknowledge the
wonderful help Mrs. Butler had been to him in his successful
career. His personal devotion to her was something remark-
able, her every wish being a matter of great concern to him.
“And she deserves every attention | can pay her,”” he used
to say, ‘‘for what [ am she has helped make me."” The story
of his business, philanthropies and church life is intertwined
with the name of Mrs. Butler.

Born at Albany, N. Y., December 27, 1841, Margaret
Leggat became the wife of Col. James Gay Butler at Grand
Haven, Mich., Oct. 15, 1868.

Coming to St. Louis as a young bride she soon became a
leader in the social life of the city. She was a charming
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hostess, a particular housewife and a favorite in all public
and private functions in which she participated. In her ad-
vancing years she became an invalid. Put aside, as it were,
by physical infirmities she was keen of mind and kept in touch
with the affairs of the day.

“A generation ago,” says a writer, ‘almost everybody
read, at least once, Carlyle’s great book on heroes. I should
like to add a chapter on another kind, who has more than
anybody else, shown us the spiritual value of endurance—
the hero as invalid.”

Mrs. Butler through all the trying days of illness lived
in the hope of bringing to pass the ideals of her husband to

make the world better and happier through the material
wealth with which they had been blessed.

Lindenwood College owes much to Mrs. Margaret Butler.
Just before the death of her husband he said to her— “What
I have left undone for Lindenwood you will do. You know
my wishes.”

Faithful to the parting injunction Mrs. Butler has carried
out every wish of her husband. In the large gifts she be-
queathed, Mrs. Butler was faithful not only to her husband’s
wishes but her own desires. Both were interested in Linden-
wood and both had consecrated themselves to its development.

Breaking Ground for Butler Hall



PART III

ROEMER HALL CAMPUS ENTRANCE

With the opening of the Fall term in September, Lindenwood
entered its handsome new Administration and Academic Building,
Roemer Hall. Roemer Hall has been so named in honor of President and
Mrs. John L. Roemer, under whose able executive administration Linden-
wood has rapidly forged to the front as one of the leading colleges for
yvoung women in the West.
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MR. LOUIS LE BEAUME MR. EUGENE KLEIN

The ~Architects
v

The late Col. and Mrs. James Gay Butler foreseeing a
brilliant future for Lindenwood under Dr. Roemer’s directions,
made possible by the generosity of their bequests many neces-
sary and desirable improvements.

The Dormitories being crowded to capacity, the Board
of Directors were confronted with the alternatives of either
increasing Dormitory facilities, or improving the College's
facilities for instruction. They chose the latter and wiser
course and set aside a sufficient sum to erect the most com-
plete and convenient Academic Building in the West. Plans
for Roemer Hall have been carefully studied over a period
of three years or more. The President and the Architects
visited most of the Educational Institutions in the East in
order to incorporate the most modern ideas in the proposed
building, ground for which was finally broken on February
25, 1920. Owing to peculiarities of the site, the elevation
of the Campus being some 20 feet higher than Watson street
on which the building fronts, and to the various units neces-
sary to be composed within the building, the problem pre-

17
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sented to the Architects was one of unusual interest and con-
siderable difficulty.

The building stands at the Northwest end of the Campus
exactly where the Campus terraces down to Watson street,
and faces both this street and the Campus itself. The appear-
ance is of a building of four full stories or more on the Watson
street facade, and three stories on the Campus facade. The
college buildings already erected, as well as the problem
itself, dictated the adoption of the free and flexible Tudor
Gothic style in the design. The Campus presents a long and
typical Tudor facade. Symmetrical in the sense that the en-
trance gable and archway is directly on axis, but varied by
the irregular spacing of the mullioned and stone-trimmed
leaded windows and oriel bays. There is a gradual transition
in the design towards Watson street where the greater height
and the presence of the larger unit of the Library on one side,
and the still larger unit of the Auditorium on the other,
tend to make a severer Gothic, more expressive and natural.

From every angle the building composes effectively, and
the pointed arches of the Library, the mullioned and tran-
somed windows of the class rooms, the higher arches of the
Auditorium interrupted by panels where the balcony occurs,
the tall stair bays at either end of the transverse corridor,
and the projecting oriels with their heavy corbels, and pointed
gables lend an ever changing interest and charm to the en-
semble. Very little carving has been used in the exterior de-
tail, reliance being placed on the antique texture of the warm
red brick, the grey trimming of Bedford stone, and the
interesting Gothic mouldings, the arched doorways, the
leaded glass and the picturesque composition of the gables.

The Watson street entrance presents, perhaps, the more
striking and original aspect. The entrance court between the
Library and Auditorium wings being embellished by a hand-
some balustraded platform, from which broad flights of steps
descend to the street.

The Campus facade is 168 feet long. The same over-all
length occurs on Watson street, although it is broken by the
fore-court, above mentioned, which has a width of 68 feet
by a depth of 48 feet.

The ground floor contains nine class rooms with accom-
modations for 174 pupils, in addition to the large laboratories
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ROEMER HALL, WATSON STREET ENTRANCE

for teaching of Domestic Art and Science. A small suite con-
gsisting of Living Room, Dining Room, Kitchen and Pantry
in connection with the Domestic Science Department has
also been provided, and a room for the teaching of Dramatic
Expression. The College Postoffice and Bookstore and room
for Day Students are also located on the ground floor, to-
gether with offices for Instructors, whose classes assemble
here.

The Campus side of the first floor is given over to ex-
ecutive offices, such as the general business offices, the Bank,
the Accounting Department, the President's Secretary, the
President's Private Office, Reception Room, College Secre-
tary, the Dean's Office, her Secretary's Office, the Dean of
Students’ Office, and the Office of her Secretary.

The corridors are wide and well lighted with stairways
at either end, and on the first floor give access to the Audi-
torium at one end of the building, and to the Library at the
other. The Auditorium extends through two stories and is
designed with a balcony, the total seating capacity of the
first floor and balcony being between 650 and 675. A modern



stage has been provided with dressing rooms, organ loft, and
a separate entrance from the outside. The lighting apparatus
1s adequate for modern performances, and of course, facilities
for moving picture entertainments are at hand.

The Library occupies an area of 46 x 52, and like the
Auditorium has cross ventilation and ample light.

On the second floor are nine class rooms with accommo-
dations for 200 pupils, two Lecture Rooms with raised floors
accommodating 144 pupils, and Instructors’ Offices.

The third floor contains five class rooms and accommo-
dations for 104 pupils, two Lecture Rooms with raised
floors accommodating 92 pupils. The Art Room with capacity
for 30 pupils, and an entrance foyer for exhibition purposes.
The balance of this floor is given over to various Laboratories
thoroughly equipped for the study of Botany, Chemistry,
Biology and the different branches of Physics. Every piece
of apparatus in the building from the Laundry and Domestic
Science Kitchen in the basement to the Laboratories on the
third floor where delicate experiments are to be performed,
is the most modern that could be purchased.

The building is well lighted throughout, and many
details have been installed for the comfort of both pupils
and faculty. A visitor entering either from Watson street
or from the Campus, finds himself at the heart of the building
equidistant from every other point. Each floor has a total
area of 14,000 square feet, or a total of 56,000 square feet
on four floors. In addition there is ample storage space, and
space for additional studios under the roof.

La Beaume and Klein, No. 720 Compton Building, were
the architects, and the building was erected under their
supervision by the Wm. M. Sutherland Building and Con-
tracting Company.

With Roemer Hall open to the use of its pupils, Linden-
wood may challenge comparison with any other Educational
Institution East or West.




PART IV

Board of Directors
v

Date of Election

Samuel C. Palmer, D. D.. . ... 1892  John W. Maclvor, D. D. . . . .1916
Robert Ranken, Esq...... ... 1896 Geo.P.Baity, D.D..... . . .. 1916
David M. Skilling, D. D. . ... .1902 Emmet P. North. M. D.... .. 1916
John L. Roemer, D.D... .. .1906 Thos. H.Caobbs, LL.B....... 1917
Baxter P. Fullerton, D. D....1911 Geo. W. Sutherland, Esq. . . .. 1919
B. Kurt Stumberg, M. D. . . .. 1915 John T. Garrett, Esq........ 1919
Geo. B. Cummings, LL. B....1915 Lee Montgomery, LL.B. . .. 1921
Harry C. Rogers. . ................ 1915

Other lawparm'm Dates
K7

1827—Land acquired by Major Sibley.

1828—Site for College selected by Major and Mrs. Sibley.

1831—Log Cabin completed, with accommodations for forty girls.

1853—College incorporated by Legislature.

1856—Property deeded by Major and Mrs. Sibley to Board of Directors
of College; frame building erected.

1869—Sibley Hall, three-story brick building, erected.

1881 —South wing of Sibley added.

1886—North wing of Sibley built.

1907— Jubilee Hall (administration building and dormitory) built.

1909—Purchase of Prosser property (Margaret Hall) by Col. James Gay

Butler.

|9|4-—]|;_7}[1ecti?121 of Dr. J. L. Roemer as President. Entered upon office

ay |2.

1914—Art Pottery built.

1915—Butler Hall dedicated February |15 by Col. Butler and Dr. S. J.
Niccolls. (Dormitory, gymnasium and swimming pool.)

1916 —August 22, Death of Col. James G. Butler.

1917—Niccolls Hall dedicated as memorial to Rev. Samuel Jack Niccolls,
D. D., February 20.

1917—Permanent endowment left College by Col. and Mrs. Butler.

1918—Death of Mrs. Margaret L. Butler, July 16.

1918—Board of Directors establish a four-year College curriculum, June 11,

1920—Breaking ground for the new administration building, February 23.

1920—Lindenwood Home-Coming, May 24.27.

1920—Admission to the Missouri College Union.

1921 —Dedication of Roemer Administration Building.

21



DR. JOHN W. MAC IVOR
President of Board of Directors

Dr. John W. Maclvor, pastor of the Second Presbyterian
Church of St. Louis, is one of the foremost divines of the
country and is nationally known through his great work
along educational lines. He was born in Cape Breton, Nova
Scotia, on the 20th of March, 1878.

In the schools of Nova Scotia, John W. Maclvor ob-
tained his preliminary education and subsequently came to
the United States, where he entered Franklin College at New
Athens, Ohio, there pursuing his studies until in 1902 he re-
ceived from that institution the Master of Arts degree. He
next entered the McCormick Theological Seminary of Chi-
cago, in which he was a student for two years. On the ex-
piration of that period he matriculated in the Western Theo-
logical Seminary at Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, and was
graduated therefrom in 1895.

Having thus thoroughly prepared for the work of the
ministry, his first charge was the Watson Memorial Pres-
byterian Church at Pittsburgh, over which he presided from
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May, 1905, until July, 1916. During these years he built a
new church edifice and thoroughly organized and promoted
the work at that place. In July, 1916, he was called to St.
Louis as pastor of the Second Presbyterian Church, to suc-
ceed the Rev. Samuel J. Niccolls, D. D., who had presided
over the congregation for more than a half century and was
one of the best known and loved representatives of the
ministry in St. Louis.

On the 2d of June, 1909, Dr. Maclvor was married to
Miss Blanche Eisenbeis of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, and
they have one daughter, Elizabeth Dorothy. Dr. Maclvor
was honored with the D. D. degree by Grove City College
of Pennsylvania and also by Westminster College, receiving
both degrees in 1916. He is a member of Tuscan Lodge,
A. F. and A. M., belongs to the Missouri Athletic Club, to
the University Club, the St. Louis Club, the Glen Echo
Country Club, to the Contemporary Club and the Chamber
of Commerce. He is the president of the Board of Linden-
wood College of St. Charles, Missouri, is a member of the
board of trustees of Westminster College of Fulton, Missouri,
member of the board of trustees of Park College at Parkville,
Missouri, member of the New Era committee of the general
assembly of the Presbyterian Church and was also a member
of the national service commission of the Presbyterian Church,
on active duty during the war.

SIBLEY HALL
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REV. S. C. PALMER, D. D.

Dr. Palmer was born in Windham, Portage county,
Ohio, on November 2, 1847. He graduated from Western
Reserve College (now Western Reserve University), in June,
1873, having worked his own way through college, and then
graduated from Lane Theological Seminary in May, 1876.

His first pastorate was at Monroe, Butler county, Ohio,
and from Monroe he was called to the Presbyterian Church
at Lockland, near Cincinnati, Ohio, where he served for three
years. Leaving Lockland, Dr. Palmer became pastor of the
Presbyterian Church in Rushville, Ill., and in September,
1889, was called to the pastorate of the Lafayette Park Pres-
byterian Church, St. Louis, which church he served for
eighteen years.

At the meeting of Synod in 1890, Dr. Palmer was elected
one of the directors of Lindenwood College and has been a
member of the Board since that time.

The degree of Doctor of Divinity was conferred on Dr.
Palmer by Blackburn University in 1896.



ROBERT RANKEN

Robert Ranken was born in County Derry, Ireland,
July 25, 1843. He came to St. Louis in May, 1864, and in
the fall of that year went into the 16th and Walnut Street
Church, which had just been organized by friends of Dr.
Brookes, where he remained until the division in 1878. At
that time he joined the Lafayette Park organization—the
others forming the Washington Avenue and Compton Church.

In 1894 Mr. Ranken became President of the St. Louis
Bible Society and still continues as its head.

The Ranken name has been connected with St. Louis
for considerably over a 100 years. An uncle Robert Ranken
was a large taxpayer in |820.

He is chairman of Buildings and Grounds Committee
of Lindenwood Board of Directors.



REV. DAVID M. SKILLING, D. D.,
Vice-President of Board of Directors

Rev. Skilling is the Pastor of the Presbyterian Church
in Webster Groves, Missouri.

He was born in Lonaconing, Maryland, where his father,
the late Dr. J. D. Skilling, was for many years a prominent
physician. Rev. Skilling is a graduate of Washington and
Jefferson College and the Western Theological Seminary.
He began his ministry in Harrisburg, Pa., in the Market
Square Church as assistant to Rev. Doctor George B. Stewart,
now President of Auburn Theological Seminary.

From Harrisburg Rev. Skilling was called to the Central
Church in Allegheny, Pa., of which he was Pastor for seven
years before coming to Webster Groves. He has held prom-
inent positions in the church at large and is at present a mem-
ber of the Judicial Commission of the General Assembly.



BAXTER P. FULLERTON, D. D.

Dr. Fullerton is a native Missourian; a graduate of Drury
College, Springfield, Missouri, Class of 1876, and of Cumber-
land Presbyterian Seminary at Lebanon, Tennessee, Class
of 1879. His first pastorate began in Kansas City, Missouri,
in 1879 and ended in 1891, when he went as pastor to St. Louis
in January of 1891 and stayed until the last day of August,
1906. He was President of the Cumberland Presbyterian
Board of Church Extension until the Union of that Church
with the Presbyterian Church, U. S. A., and was for eight
years editor of its Home Mission Monthly. Dr. Fullerton
was a member of the Cumberland Presbyterian Committee
that formed the basis of Union between that Church and the
Presbyterian Church U. S. A.

In 1906 he became Field Secretary for the Board of Home
Missions of the Presbyterian Church U. S. A., having as his
district the South and Southwest. In 1908 he was elected
Moderator of the General As.embly meeting in Kansas
City, Missouri, and in 1914 was made one of the Secretaries
of the Board of Home Missions of the Presbyterian Church
U. S. A., with office in St. Louis, where he is now located.
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B. KURT STUMBERG, M. D.

Dr. B. Kurt Stumberg was born in St. Charles, Missouri,
in 1875, the son of Dr. and Mrs. John H. Stumberg. He at-
tended the grade schools in St. Charles, Preparatory School
at Ft. Wayne, Indiana, and graduated at the old St. Charles
College in 1896.

Dr. Stumberg’s medical education was obtained at St.
Louis University, Maryland University, Charite in Berlin
and Johns Hopkins. He volunteered for service during the
Spanish-American War with the Sixth Missouri Volunteer
Infantry and companied in Cuba.

He located in St. Charles, Mo., for the practice of his
profession in 1903. He was elected a member of the Board
of Directors of Lindenwood College in 1904 to succeed his
father who had been a Director for many years. He has
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been physician to Lindenwood College since 1903, excepting
a period of time from 1916 until 1918. During this time he
served in the army during the Mexican Border troubles
and was ordered to Ft. Shafter, Hawaiian Islands, and upon
declaration of war against Germany was ordered to Camp
Funston, Kansas, on duty with the Eighty-ninth Division.
He was physician at Emmaus Epileptic Asylum for ten years.
Also served as Assistant Surgeon at the U. S. Marine Hos-
pital Service and held a commission in Missouri National
Guards under Gov. Folk as Major Medical Corps.

He is President of the St. Charles College Board of Di-
rectors, and is on the Lindenwood College Staff as College
Physician and Professor of Hygiene and Physiology.

He married Miss Marion Kriete of Dunnsville, Va.,
1904, and they have five children, three boys and two girls.

BUTLER HALL



GEORGE BLAKE CUMMINGS

Ceorge Blake Cummings was born at Sedalia, Missouri,
August 8, 1866. He graduated from the Grammar and
High Schools of Sedalia, Missouri, and took his law degree
of LL. B. in St. Louis where he was admitted to the Bar in
1905. Mr. Cummings is a member of the American Bar Asso-
ciation, St. Louis Bar Association, American Institute of
Bank Clerks, Bank Clerks Association of Missouri, City
Club, Y. M. C. A. (Life), and various church organizations;
was First President of the St. Louis S. S. Athletic Association,
record 100 yards.

He was ordained Deacon of the Broadway Presbyterian
Church, Sedalia, Missouri, and served as Deacon of the West
Presbyterian Church, St. Louis, and ordained Elder of the
Tyler Place Presbyterian Church, St. Louis.

Mr. Cummings served as Commissioner to General
Assembly Presbyterian Church U. S. A. meeting at Atlanta,
Georgia, Synod of Missouri and St. Louis Presbytery, Director
Y. M. C. A., 5t. Louis; Sunday School Superintendent;
President Christian Endeavor, St. Louis, Sedalia, Mo., and
Parsons, Kansas.

He married Claudine Morton, daughter of Rev. Francis
R. Morton of Parsons, Kansas, May 16, 1894, They have

one son, George Morton Cummings.
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HARRY CLAYTON ROGERS, D. D

Dr. Rogers was born at Mount Sterling, Kentucky, Sep-
tember 6, 1877. His college training was begun in Center
College, Danville, Kentucky, where he graduated June 14,
1899. He then entered McCormick Theological Seminary
and graduated in May, 1902.

The degree of Doctor of Divinity was conferred in 1912
by Center College and Park College.

Dr. Rogers has served as Trustee of Parsons College,
Westminster College and Lindenwood College. His pastorates
have been Hinsdale, Illinois, Fort Madison, lowa, and for the
last thirteen years of the Linwood Boulevard Presbyterian
Church of Kansas City. Missouri.

October 15, 1902, he married Fannie Alexander An-
drews of Flemingsburg, Kentucky. They have two children.
Elizabeth and Sarah.

Dr. Rogers is a member of the General Assemblies Com-
mittee on Evangelism, is Chairman of Evangelism in the
Synod of Missouri, and a member of the Rotary Club of
Kansas City, Missouri,



REV. G. P. BAITY, D. D.

Rev. Baity was born October |, 1862, at LaPlata, Mis-
souri, and spent his early life on a farm. He attended the
public schools and then spent four years in the mercantile
business. In September, 1886, he was enrolled as a candidate
for the ministry. His college training was received at Mis-
souri Valley College, Marshall, Missouri, where he was the
first classical graduate, receiving the A, B. degree.

He then entered the Seminary at Lebanon, Tenn., and
received an honorary degree from his Alma Mater.

July the first, 1893, Dr. Baity became pastor of the
Westport Avenue Presbyterian Church of Kansas City,
Missouri, which has been his only pastorate.

Dr. Baity is President of the Board of Trustees of Mis-
souri Valley College, a member of the Board of Park College
and Lindenwood College. In 1907 his church sent him on a
Mediterranean trip and an extensive visit to the Holy Land
and Egypt. He was also a delegate to the recent World's
Sunday School Convention in Tokio, Japan.




EMMETT P. NORTH, M. D.

Dr. North was born in Labadie, Missouri, August 13,
1877. He received his early education in the public schools
of Labadie and in Central College, Fayetteville, Missouri.
His medical training was received in St. Louis University
School of Medicine.

Dr. North has held many positions of importance, among
them being Interne in St. Louis City Hospital; House Surgeon,
Missouri Pacific Railway Hospital, St. Louis and Kansas
City, Mo.; Physician in Charge South Side Dispensary, St.
Louis; Division Surgeon United Railways; Chief Surgeon
United Railways until 1911, and 1911-12 the University of
Vienna Ophthalmology. He has also been Vice-President of
the St. Louis Medical Society; President, St. Louis Medical
Society, 1921; has been a member of the Missouri State
Board of Health since 1918 and in 1921 was elected President
of the State Board of Health.

Dr. North is a member of the Central Presbyterian
Church; is a 32nd Degree Mason; Mystic Shrine; Sigma
Alpha Epsilon Fraternity; American Medical Association;
Missouri State Medical Association; St. Louis Medical So-
ciety; Ophothalmic Section of American Medical Association.
He has served as Instructor in St. Louis University College
of Medicine; Consulting Ophthalmologist St. John's Hosbital,
Missouri Pacific Railway; B. & O. Railway, Illinois Traction
and United Railways.

In 1903 he was married to Maud Isbell of Washington,
Missouri. They have two children, Mildred and John.
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THOMAS HARPER COBBS

Thomas Harper Cobbs was born August 26, 1868, on a
farm in Fairview Township, Lafayette County, Missouri.
He was reared on the home farm and attended the Fairview
District School.

In the fall of 1885 he entered Odessa College at Odessa,
Missouri. In January, 1888, he left Odessa College tem-
porarily and entered Warrensburg State Normal School from
which he graduated the following June. He taught a country
school in the fall of 1888, and re-entered Odessa College in
January, 1889, and graduated with his class in June, 1889,
receiving a degree of Bachelor of Science.

He became principal of the public schools at Blue Springs,
Missouri, in 1889, where he taught one term. In March, 1890,
he entered Missouri Valley College, Marshall, Missouri,
where he remained about two years.

In January, 1892, he was selected as principal of the
Slater (Mo.) High School and in the fall of 1892 was elected
superintendent of the public schools of Roodhouse, Illinois.

He resigned his position as superintendent of schools at
Roodhouse in 1895 and entered the St. Louis Law School, a
department of the Washington University. While taking his
first year in law he also took a regular year of resident work in
the Washington University and graduated from that institu-
tion with a degree of Bachelor of Arts, with the class of 1896,

34




In the summer of 1896 he read law with the firm of Boyd
and Merril in Marshall, Mo., and in August, 1896, took the
Bar examination at Higginsville and was admitted to the
Bar of Missouri.

In the fall of 1896 he entered Yale Law School at New
Haven, Connecticut, and in June, 1897, graduated from that
institution, receiving the degree LL. B. from Yale University.

While at Yale he was elected President of the famous
Yale-Kent Club, a debating society, and also won the Munson
thesis prize for the best thesis written by the class of '97 in
the Yale Law School. His thesis was on the subject, “'Bills
of Lading Given for Goods not in Fact Shipped,” and was
published in the Yale Law Journal in January and February,
1898, Volume VII, Nos. 4 and 5.

After graduating from Yale Law School he began the
active practice of the law in the fall of 1897, with the firm of
Flower, Smith and Musgrave in Chicago, Ill., where he con-
tinued until his physicians advised him to get away from the
severe climate near Lake Michigan.

January 1, 1901, he returned to St. Louis and joined
John E. Bishop in the organization of the law firm of Bishop
and Cobbs. That firm engaged in the general practice of the
law until its dissolution, October 1, 1918. Mr. Cobbs bought
the assets and good will of his old firm and continued the
practice of law alone until January 1, 1919, when he ad-
mitted Mr. George B. Logan into his office as a junior partner
and formed the new firm of Cobbs and Logan.

In his profession Mr. Cobbs has devoted himself ex-
clusively to civil practice and has handled many of the most
important legal matters which have come up in St. Louis
during recent years. He is a member of the St. Louis, the
Missouri and the American Bar Association.

Mr. Cobbs is a member of and counsel for the Board of
Directors of Lindenwood College, St. Charles, Mo., and a
member of the Alumni Advisory Board of Washington Uni-
versity. He belongs to the Sigma Nu College Fraternity and is
a member of the Yale Alumni Association and of the Washing-
ton University Alumni Association and has served as President
of the Alumni Association of the Washington University.

Mr. Cobbs is an active member of the Kingshighway
Presbyterian Church and has been a ruling elder in that
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church for many years. He is a member of the Board of
Trustees of the St. Louis Presbytery and of its Church Ex-
tension Committee. A 32nd degree Mason and Shriner,
a member of Tuscan Lodge, the Scottish Rite and Moolah
Temple. In 1919 was honored by appointment as a K. C.
C. H. He is an officer and takes an active part in the work of
the Scottish Rite.

On August 30, 1898, he was married to Miss Lucie
Mae Jones of Carrollton, Illinois. They have no children,
having lost their only son in infancy in 1905.

Mr. Cobbs is a member of the Missouri Athletic Asso-
ciation and Sunset Hill Country Club and was one of the
organizers and is a director of the Midland Valley Country
Club.

JUBILEE HALL
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GEORGE W. SUTHERLAND

Mr. George W. Sutherland was born October 24, 1862, at
Detroit, Michigan, and was educated in the grade and high
schools of Detroit.

As a young man he was employed by the Missouri Car
and Foundry Company (now part of the American Car and
Foundry Company), of which Mr. Wm. McMillan, long an
active member of the First Presbyterian Church of St. Louis
and a friend of Lindenwood College, was President.

Mr. Sutherland later became Cashier of the John Deere
Plow Co., leaving them May, 1892, to become associated
with Mr. E. E. Koken in the Koken Barbers Supply Co.
Mr. Sutherland was Secretary and Treasurer until 1909.
On the death of Mr. Koken he became President, continuing
as such until 1918 when he retired from active management
of the business that he might have the privilege of devoting
part of his time for a few years in rendering service to his
church, the Y. M. C. A. Educational Institutions and other
philanthropic enterprises. He is an elder of the Tyler Place
Presbyterian Church of St. Louis, taking an active interest
in Church Extension work of the St. Louis Presbytery. He
is a member of the Executive Committee of the General
Assembly of the Presbyterian Church U. S. A. and Vice
Chairman of the State Committee of the Y. M. C. A. of

Missouri.
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JOHN T. GARRETT

John T. Garrett of St. Louis, Missouri, who was elected
a member of the Board of Directors of the College in 1919,
was born on a farm near Kewanee, Illinois, March 12, 1865,
and moved with his parents to Holt county, Missouri, in
1870, where he grew to manhood. He attended the district
school and the high school at Mound City, Missouri, and later
the Missouri State University from which school he graduated
in 1889 with the degree of Civil Engineer. After graduation
he located in St. Louis where he practiced the engineering
profession. He was married October 26, 1898, to Maud
Jones of Mound City, Missouri, and now lives at 6225
Westminster Place, St. Louis, Missouri. In 1902 he or-
ganized the Missouri Bridge and Iron Company of St. Louis,
for the purpose of manufacturing bridges and other steel
engineering structures and was elected its president, which
position he still holds. He is a member of the Board
of Trustees of the West Presbyterian Church of St. Louis.
Also a member of the Engineering Club of St. Louis, The
American Society of Civil Engineers, a 32nd degree Mason,
and a member of Moolah Temple of Shriners.
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MR. LEE MONTGOMERY

Mr. Lee Montgomery, the newest member of the Board
of Directors, was born in Sedalia, Missouri, on August 23,
1869. After graduating from the high school in 1886 he at-
tended Westminster College at Fulton, Missouri, for three
years, and then entered the Sophomore class at Princeton.
He graduated there with an A. B. degree in 1893, and was
admitted to the bar in Missouri in May, 1895. On May 26,
1897, he married Elizabeth Paschall Zimmerman of Sedalia,
Missouri. They have four children, the youngest daughter,
Elinor, having just completed her freshman year at Linden-
wood.

Mr. Montgomery is a member of the law firm of Mont-
gomery & Rucker at Sedalia, Missouri. For many years he
has been a member of the Board of Directors of the Y. M.
C. A., the Sedalia Public Library, the Sedalia Country Club
and the Board of Trustees of the Presbyterian Church. Mr.
Montgomery is a member of Beta Theta Pi and Phi Delta
Kappa Fraternities.
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Interesting Facts fram the MNlinutes of
the Board of Directors

K

February 20, 1914—Dr. Niccolls reported interview with
Dr. Roemer and indication that he might accept Presidency
of College. Dr. Hendy reported attendance for the year
as 90.

April 21, 1914—Memoriam to Dr. Ayres recorded. Dr.
Roemer’s acceptance reported. Col. Butler announced in-
tention to erect a large new Dormitory including Gymnasium
and Natatorium and to pay for 35 scholarships.

September 6, 1915—Col. J. G. Butler, President of Board:
Dr. J. L. Roemer, Vice-President; Geo. B. Cummings, Secre-
tary and Treasurer.

November 30, 1915—Annuity agreements adopted.

June |, 1916—Col. Butler reported gift of Niccolls Hall.
Resolution on Dr. Niccolls’ death.

September 13, 1916—]. L. Roemer, D. D., elected
President of the Board. David M. Skilling elected Vice-
President.

October 24, 1916—Resolutions on death of Col. James
Gay Butler.

June 1, 1917—Report of gift of Endowment Fund of
$250,000.

June 5, 1917—Margaret L. Butler Bible Chair Endow-
ment of $50,000.

October 7, 1918—Purchase of Aymond and Leistner
properties authorized.

December 9, 1918—Full Four-Year College Course de-
termined upon.

October 6, 1919—Erection of Roemer Administration
Building authorized.

February 23, 1920—Ground breaking, Roemer Adminis-
tration Building.

May 21, 1920—Report of Purchase of Bloebaum prop-
erty.
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June 21, 1920—Decision to use 109 of income from en-
dowments for scholarships and honor loans. Margaret L.
Butler Fund reported as $1,167,285 with additions to follow.

June 21, 1920—Sorority annuities provided.

October 11, 1920—Improvements to Sibley Hall author-
ized.

June 20, 1921—Dorothy Holtcamp Bodgett Bible
Memory Verse Annuity reported.
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PART V
The Faculty

DR. JOHN LINCOLN ROEMER
President
Ethics

A. B., West Virginia University.
B. D., Western Theological Seminary.
D. D., Westminster College.




MRS. JOHN L. ROEMER
Dean of Students
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MISS LUCINDA de LEFTWICH TEMPLIN
Dean of the College

History and Political Science

A. B.. B. 5., A. M., University of Missouri

e



MISS ANNA PUGH MISS MARGARET SPAHR

English History
A. B., University of Arkansas; A. B., Smith College; A. M.
A. M., University of Chicago; Post Columbia University.

Graduate, Columbia University.

MISS ALICE A. LINNEMAN DR. R. S. CALDER
Art Bible
A. B.. Lindenwood College; A. B., A. M., Washington and
Student Prof. Forbes of Rome: Jefferson College; Ph. D., D. D.,
University of California; Columbia Grove City Cofleage.

University; Galleries of Europe.
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MR. GUY C. MOTLEY MISS MARY E. LEAR
Secretary Chemistry
History A. B, B. S, A. M., University
A. B., William Jewell College. of Missouri.

MISS ETHEL M. SYKES MISS LOUISE LAIPPLE
French—Spanish Biological Science
B. S., University of Missouri. A. B., Ellsworth College; A. M

Columbia University.
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MISS ETHEL K. BOYCE MISS MARY C. NYE

English Home Economics
A. B., lowa University; A. M., B. S., Beloit College; A. M..
Bryn Mawr. Minnesota University.

MISS GRACE E. DEXTER MISEI LOUISE McGEE
H : ome Economics
ing Edancanics A. A., Lindenwood College; B. S.

A. B., lllinois University. Missouri University.



MISS B. LOUISE WELD MISS LILLIAN ALLYN
Physical Education Secretarial Department

B. 5., University of Wisconsin.

MISS MARGUERITE PORTER MISS MARY M. BARNES

Graduate, Provincial Normal Expression
School, Fredericton, New Bruns- Graduate Morse School of Ex

wick; Emerson School Oratory;
B. L. 1., Harvard.

pression.




MISS JEANNETTE M. COLLINS MISS E. LOUISE STONE

Journalism French
A. B., Boston University: Grad- Ph. B., A. M., University of
uate Work University of Wisconsin. Chicago; University of Paris; Uni-

versity of Berlin.

MISS KATHRYN HANKIN MISS SARA M. FINDLEY
Latin Librarian
A. B., B. 8., A. M., Missouri B. S., Simmons College.
University.
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MISS SENA SUTHERLAND MR. ROY S. DAILEY
Spanish—French Education
A. B., Western University; A. B, B. 5., A. M., University
Europe, 1920-21. of Missouri,

DR. B. KURT STUMBERG M. HENRY De LECLUSE-
Resident Physician TREVOEDAL
Physiology and Hygiene French
M. D., Maryland College; Uni- Knight of Legion d’'Honneur, Croit
versity of Berlin. de Guerre; Bachelier es Lettre; Bach

elier es Sciences, Paris.
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MISS NELLIE M. PAYNE
Mathematics

B. S., A. M., Kansas State Agri-
cultural College.

MIS5 ARIEL F. GROSS

Piano

M. Mus.,, New England Con-
servatory of Music, Boston; Chi-
cago Musical College; Pupil of
Karl Baermann, a pupil of Liszt;
E. R. Kroeger, St. Louis; Alexander
Raab. Felix Borowski.

MR. JOHN THOMAS

Director of Music—Piano
GCraduate Cincinnati Conserva-
tory with Distinction; Diploma,
Artist Department.

MISS FRANCES E. OLDFIELD
Voice

E:l\ of George Henschel, Lon-
don,

gland; James Sauvage, Isa-
dore Luckstone, New York; Mons.
Newflower, Jean de Reszke, Charles
Clark, Oscar Seagle, Paris, France,



MISS LUCILLE HATCH
Piano
Graduate Cincinnati Conserva-
tory; Artist Diploma.

MISS PAULA POSTEL
Theory, Organ
Graduate Columbia School of
Mousic and American Conservatory;
Pupil Victor Garwood, Wilhelm
Middleschulte, Arthur Olaf Ander-
son.

MISS AGNES GRAY
Violin, Cello, Viola,

Pupil of Ernest Spiering, Jacob-
sohn, Bendix and Listerman.

MISS ELIZABETH FARMER
Voice

Pupil of E. R. Kroeger; Pupil of

Rudn?ph Ganz in Berlin, Germany,

1910 and 1911; Pupil of Alfred

Williams and Mme. Etta Edwards.
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MISS KATHERINE A. GAINES MISS ELIZABETH MOORE

Piano i i

Graduate Chicago Musical Col- g:ﬁ;?ﬂﬂ,gﬁ?:
lege; Royal Conservatory, Leipzig; : :

Pupil of Wendling, Homeyer, Ja- Northwestern University.

dossohn and Reckendorf.

MISS ETHEL B. COOK MISS CORA WAYE
Bursar Assistant Bursar
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MISS MARGARET JOHNSON MRS. GUY C. MOTLEY, A. B.
Head, Butler Hall Head, Niceolls Hall

MISS LOUISE CHILD MISS EDNA HOUGH
Head, Jubilee Hall Head, Sibley Hall
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MISS MABEL HOSTETTER MISS ESTHER DUEBBERT
Dietitian Secretary to the Dean

i

MISS ADELE KANSTEINER MISS ANNA GAUSS
Secretary to the President Assistant Secretary to the President
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MISS ANNA JECK MISS EVA SAYRE
In Charge of Book Store Nurse

MISS MABEL CLEMENT
In Charge of Tea Room
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MR. JOHN S. ANKENEY
Non-Resident Lecturer on Art

Mr. Ankeney was born at Xenia, Ohio, April 21, 1870.
He received his A. B. degree from the University of Missouri.
His training in Art has been varied, as he has been a pupil
of Twachtman, Chase, Du Mond, St. Gaudens and Rooss in
the United States, and of Lefebvre, Robert-Fleury, Aman-
Jean, Collin, Tudor-Hart, Menard and Simon in Europe.

Mr. Ankeney was Supervisor of Drawing in Carthage,
Missouri, from 1896-98; in Kansas City, Missouri, from 1899-
1901, and has been connected with the Art Department of
Missouri University since 1901. He is now Professor of Art
in the University.

Mr. Ankeney has held many important offices, among
which are President, Western Drawing Teachers Association,
1903; Chairman, Committee on Organization, College Art
Association, 1910-11; Member, Advisory Committee Inter-
national Congress, Art Education, London, 1908; Member,
American Official Committee, International Congress, Dres-
den, 1912; Member, Advisory Art Committee for Central
West, Panama-Pacific Exposition, 1915.

Mr. Ankeney is a member of the following Art Clubs and
Associations: National Arts Club, N. Y.; Salmagundi Club,
N. Y.; Washington Arts Club, Washington, D. C.; St. Louis
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Artists Guild; College Art Association, and Western Arts
Association.

Examples of his work which are now in permanent col-
lections are: Portrait of President R. H. Jesse, University of
Missouri Collection; Landscape, ‘“Missouri Bluffs in October;”
Lindenwood College Collections; Landscape, ‘“The Autumn
Haze,”" Christian College Collection.

Awarded first prize, Missouri State Fair, Fine Arts De-
partment, 1920.

Mr. Ankeney has been a Non-Resident Lecturer on Art
in Lindenwood for several years, and has done much to pro-
mote increased interest in that department.




MISS FLORENCE M. JACKSON
Non-Resident Lecturer.

Miss Florence Jackson was born August 3, 1872, at Eccles,
Lancashire, England, and educated in grammar and private
schools in England and Englewood, N. J. She graduated
from Smith College with B. S. degree in 1893 and M. A. in 1902.
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During 1893-94 she taught a private school in Baltimore,
Md., and from 1894-1897 taught in the Chemistry Depart-
ment of Smith College. From 1897 to 1899 taught Mathe-
matics in the Newark (N. J.) High School and was also a
graduate student in Chemistry in Barnard College, New York.

Miss Jackson was from 1899 to 1908 a member of the
Chemistry Department of Wellesley College and from 1908
to 1911 was Associate Principal in Miss Hill's School in Phila-
delphia. During this period she was a graduate student for
one year at the University of Pennsylvania in Municipal
Covernment.

In 1911 Miss Jackson became Director of the Appoint-
ment Bureau, Women's Educational and Industrial Union
in Boston.

In 1913 she became Vocational Adviser at Mt. Holyoke
College and Wellesley College. During this time, for different
periods, she was Vocational Adviser at Smith, Bryn Mawr,
Jackson Woman's College of Brown University and Radcliffe.

In 1913 she was occasional lecturer at a number of other
colleges, Goucher, Middleburg, University of Vermont
(1920, 1921, 1922), University of Michigan (Vocational
Conference), Mayard, Morrison Carnegie, Pennsylvania
College for Women, Cornall, Connecticut College for Women
and Bates College.

In 1919 Miss Jackson was a lecturer at Summer School,
University of Pittsburg. She was one of the two women
delegates appointed by Governor Cox to represent Massa-
chusetts at the meeting of the Academy of Political Science
in Philadelphia in May.

Among many others, Miss Jackson is a member of the
following organizations: International Federation of Uni-
versity Women, International Association of Public Employ-
ment Services, the English Speaking Union, College Clubs,
Consumers Leagues and Employment Managers Associations.
In 1919 Miss Jackson became non-resident lecturer on
vocational subjects at Lindenwood College.
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PART VI

First Graduate in the Four YVear Cazzr.re

To Miss Pauline Weissgerber belongs the honor of being the first
graduate in the four-year course (B. S. in Home Economics, 1921). She
was married June 25, 1921, to Mr. Stanleigh R. Palmer of Lebanon, Mo.
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PART VII

Others Who Helped Hake ,Q'fm’eﬂ—

wood a Swuccess

HARRY P. ORDELHEIDE
Superintendent of Buildings and Grounds.

Mr. Ordelheide, Superintendent of Buildings and
Grounds, has been in charge of Lindenwood College since the
building of Butler Hall. He was a practical builder before
taking up the work at the College.

He gave valuable assistance and suggestions during the
building of Butler Hall, Niccolls Hall and Roemer Hall, and
all construction work such as the two additions to Jubilee
Hall, Dining Room and Kitchen, the additions to the Boiler
House. He planned the additions to ‘“The Gables,” which
is the President’s Home. Also the very extensive alterations
to Sibley Hall, which were directly under his charge.

Work on new construction and alterations, however, fill
only the school vacation period. Mr. Ordelheide’s real work
comes during the regular college year. He is in charge of the
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large force that keeps the College ever advancing in its ex-
ternal aspect. He cares for the tennis courts and the hockey
fields, he makes possible all the machinery, not seen and often
not suspected, that makes the class days and pageants and
May days and inside entertainments a success.

The rather large task of caring for all the mail is under
his direction. His men also produce the miniature theatres
used in the study of the history of the Drama, and other
work of this character.

One of his biggest *‘jobs” is serving as trouble man during
the school year. All complaints from Faculty or students are
made to him and he adjusts them.

Mr. Ordelheide’s work is increasing with the growth of
the College, but he looks forward to more work when the
College shall have a larger centralized athletic field, perhaps
even a large skating and boating lake, and when increasing
numbers of students will make necessary, another gymnasium
and larger swimming pool.

NICOLLS HALL
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REV. SAMUEL JACK NICCOLLS, D. D.

*Dr. Niccolls was pastor of the Second Presbyterian
Church of St. Louis, Mo., for over fifty years and was one of
the men who helped to interest Colonel Butler in Lindenwood.
Niceolls Hall was given by Colonel Butler in memory of his
friend. The following is an extract of an address delivered
by Rev. J. G. K. McClure at the celebration of the Fiftieth
Anniversary of Dr. Niccoll's Pastorate (1805-1915).

“Back of this hour there lies a most suggestive life-story.
Born in a Godly home, the blood of reverence and righteous-
ness in his very veins, he went out into the world to be edu-
cated. He had rare advantages of study at Eldersridge
Academy, and then was ready for his four years’ course at
Jefferson College. During his college days his literary power
made itself manifest, and he received a prize for success in
essay writing. Then, when he was only nineteen years of
age, he graduated from college, 1857, and entered the Western
Theological Seminary, where in three years he completed
its course and was ready for the ministry in 1860. The

*Reprint from the Reminiscences, 1920.
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Falling Springs, Chambersburg, Pennsylvania, Presbyterian
Church, strong and influential, immediately summoned him
to its pastorate. Soon the Civil War broke out. It was
consistent with his lineage, a lineage one member of which,
his maternal grandfather, had served as an officer in the
War of Independence, and another member of which, his
own father, had served in the War of 1918, that he should
offer himself for service as a Chaplain in the 126th Pennsyl-
vania Regiment; and it was also consistent with his own high
sense of duty that when we say his spiritual flock exposed,
through their proximity to the war zone, to special perils,
he should resign his chaplaincy and resume his work as a
pastor.

“Then in November, 1864, this church, having learned of
his marked ability as a pastor and preacher in Pennsylvania,
called him to this city, and in January, 1865, he began the
notable pastorate that has remained until this hour. In
this pastorate his life has passed from youthfulness into full
maturity, and in connection with his pastorate all attempts
to sum up his usefulness and all attempts to collate his honors
will ever have their association.”




OLIVE A. RAUCH

Miss Olive A. Rauch of St. Charles, Missouri, was for many
years connected with Lindenwood College. During the trying
times resulting from tle death of Piesident Ayers, she did
much to help Dr. and Mrs. Roerr er begin thkeir new work, In
1916 Miss Rauch became Secretary of the College and held
this position until ske resigned in 1918 to do war work. She
sailed for France as hut worker for the American Red Cross.

A farewell dinner was given to Miss Rauch on Wednes-
day evening, October 16, 1918, by the students and faculty
of the college. Dr. Roemer told of the great help she had
been in the building up of the college and the personal interest
which she has always had in each student and each matter
which needed attention.

The students presented Miss Rauch with a military
wrist watch and the faculty gave her a steamer rug. After
the dinner an informal reception was held in her honor in
the Butler gymnasium,

Miss Olive Rauch has been one of the best-loved members
of the Lindenwood staff and it was with great regret that the
students and faculty wished her Godspeed. She was kind,
courteous and willing to help upon every occasion and she
has won the admiration of everyone for her efficient and
devoted interest to her work.
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AUSTIN S. FOX
Sanitary and Heating Engineer.

Austin S. Fox, Sanitary and Heating Engineer of Lin-
denwood, has been on the staff of the College for many years.
His association with the College began when Jubilee Hall
was built in 1908. He was the successful competitor for the
installation of the plumbing work and heating in that building.
At that time he became acquainted with Col. Butler, who
always thereafter consulted with him on all new projects.

Either in competition with other contractors or directly
employed by the college, Mr. Fox has installed all new
plumbing and heating work for Butler Hall, Niccolls Hall
and Roemer Hall. Each time the boiler house had to be
enlarged the work was done under the direction of Mr. Fox.
The heating systems are designed to heat all the buildings
with a very low steam pressure and any one of the buildings
can be cut off from the general plant for repairs or changes
without interfering with the systems of the other buildings.
Carrying steam to the buildings remote from the boiler house
necessitated long lines of steam pipe encased in special wood
insulating piping. He worked out the arrangement for
heating the water for the swimming pool in Butler Hall,
designed and arranged the four large underground tanks that
keep Lindenwood adequately supplied with water with pres-
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sure sufficient to reach all points. Until this was done there
were times that the water supply failed. This supply is
arranged so that great pressure can be obtained in case of
fire, and fire lines and hose reels are distributed throughout
all buildings.

In connection with this water supply there is a large
installation of filters which filter and soften all the water
used in the College.

Mr. Fox also arranged the hot water supply to all build-
ings from the central storage point in the boiler house, and
designed and installed the arrangement for high pressure
steam for use in the kitchen.

The work has been done over a number of years, and
because of the gradual growth of the College the problems
have been difficult. Constant consultation with the Archi-
tects and the college, and continuous study of the large and
small problems have given Mr. Fox a clear understanding
and ability to care for all difficulties in the most efficient
way. He is called in when any mechanical problem arises
even though it may not be directly connected with his
specialties, and his advice is always followed.

MARGARET HALL

Conservatory of Music
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W. M. SUTHERLAND
President, Sutherland Building and Contracting Company.

The W. M. Sutherland Building and Contracting Com-
pany, of which Mr. Sutherland is the president, is a Missouri
corporation organized in March, 1906, and has during the
period since its organization, contracted, as general contrac-
tors, many large and fine buildings throughout the middle west.

Under the leadership of Mr. Sutherland, it has con-
tinually enlarged its field of operation until, at the present
time, it has branch offices throughout the United States and
Canada.

Its present large volume of business and enviable reputa-
tion has been built up by always endeavoring to give the
owner exactly what he contracted for.

The Sutherland Company were the contractors for
Roemer Hall and the building is in every way a credit to
their ability.
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JOSEPH BOTTANI HENRY BROEKER

MESSRS. EOTTANI AND BROEKER

This section of our booklet would r ot be complete without
an acknowledgment of the wonderful help Joseph Bottani and
Henry Broeker have been for the advancement of Linden-
wood.

Qur genial *‘Jobie'' Bottani has done practically all of
the concrete and masonry work for Lindenwood ever since
Dr. Roemer has been President, and he is now building the
beautiful Gateway to our campus. Fe is noted for his thor-
ough workmanskip, honesty and integrity. It is always a
pleasure to have him on the job at Lindenwood.

Then there is Fenry Broeler, who from time almost im-
memorial has annually redecorated and painted the buildings
on the campus. Thke days are never too long for him, and
when we are in a hurry to get something done in order to open
on schedule time, he never fails us.

We certainly appreciate the help and co-operation of
these two men.




AUNT TILLIE

*Aunt Tillie,”" as she was known by the former Linden-
wood girls, was in service as chef of the College between 25
and 30 years. She saw the girls come and go in that time
and formed firm friendships with most of them. She never
forgot a face or name, and when the girls of yesterday re-
turned, who had been at Lindenwccd while she was chef,
they always made a friendly call upon her.

She remained at her post of duty until the school grew
beyond her physical capacity to serve in her official position.
In her last days the Board gave her a pension. It was not
long after that she was called to her final reward.

Tillie was a devoted merrber of the Church and died in
the Faith. Great sorrow came to all of the girls who knew
her when they learned that Tillie had passed to the great
beyond. Her memory will be long cherished by all who

knew her.
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JOHN GIPSON

Perhaps no person in Lindenwood is more in demand than
John. He brings the mail, does the shopping for the girls,
drives the President’s car, and never fails to meet the thousand
and one demands which are made on his time. This year
John completed the tenth year of his service, and President
Roemer presented him with a fitting token of recognition.
His faithful service is appreciated by the entire College.
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PART VIII

The {z;;za’ezzwood (vllege (lubs
K

The splendid work and enthusiasm of the former Lin-
denwood girls has been a constant source of inspiration to
the College.

The formation of the Lindenwood Clubs throughout
the country has served not only to keep them in touch with
the progress and development of Lindenwood. but perhaps
better still, it has served to keep them interested in College
affairs. Such interest is sure to have a broadening and human-
izing effect.

Since the organization of the first Lindenwood Club
they have stood ready to assist the College in every way.
We sincerely hope that each Club will plan to have a repre-
sentative present for Commencement week. They can take
much back to you and will bring more to the girl of today.

The real test of the value of the education which is
secured in Lindenwood will be determined by what the
Lindenwood girl does after she leaves College. We are indeed
proud of the girls of “yesterday’” and “today” and we want
to take this opportunity to express to them all our sincere
appreciation of all they have done.

A word of commendation must be spoken of the splendid
work which Miss Alice Linnemann has done in organizing
the College Clubs. Miss Linnemann has organized nearly
all of the Clubs and is devoting much of her time to furthering

their interests.
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MRS. TIDA BIDWELL FRANEY
President

The ,Gtm’eﬂwaod (ollege (Club of
I(cgfzm; (ity, M.

The Kansas City Lindenwood Club was formed in 1910
by a few former students with the intent of keeping alive the
interest of all Lindenwood students in their Alma Mater.

The idea of the few became soon tle pleasure of the
many and we now have a large interested, substantial Club
trying to do some constructive work by interesting prospective
future students in the advantages of our College, also en-
deavoring to do our share along charity lines in our own city.

Each month a business meeting is held, preceded by a
luncheon and followed by a prepared program or lecture.
A few special meetings, a picnic, an open meeting or recep-
tion to our friends and those with a possible interest in
Lindenwcod, our annual May luncheon, to which all Linden-
wood girls are most cordially welcome, constitutes practically
our line of work throughout tke Club year. The Reward of
Merit for anything we may have done—listening to an
“older’” girl who has just returned from Commencement,
gives us added reasons for being so justifiably proud of dear

old Lindenwood.

Sincerely,

TIDA BIDWELL FRANEY.




MRS. L. E. CRANDALL
President

The Qﬂa’eﬁwoorz’ (ollege (lub of
St. ,@zzz'.r, M.

k)
The St. Louis Lindenwood College Club owes the in-

spiration for its existence to Dr. John L. Roemer and Col.
James Gay Butler. In the summer of 1914 these two loyal
friends of Lindenwood formed the “Lindenwood Boosters
Club of the World,” with Col. Butler as President. Of this
organization the St. Louis Club was to be an integral part.
In organizing the St. Louis Club, Dr. Roemer received
the earnest and enthusiastic support of Mrs. Hattie W.
Botticher. It was at the home of Mrs. Botticher, August
18, 1914, that the first meeting of the Club was held. That
the St. Louis friends of Lindenwood intended to do big things
for the College was evidenced by the large and enthusiastic
attendance. A temporary organization was effected with Mrs.
Botticher as President and Miss Kate Walter as secretary.
The members present there drew up a constitution declaring
that “The object of this organizatinon shall be to advance the
cause of Lindenwood College in every way possible and to
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further the material pleasures and profits of its members.”
After some years we note with pleasant retrospection that
this admirable object has been steadfastly and gloriously
adhered to.

The first official act of the club was to send a letter of
appreciation to Col. Butler, thanking him for his gifts to the
College and assuring him of the enthusiasm of the St. Louis
graduates and old students. The charter members of the
club were: Mesdames H. W. Botticher, Alva C. Trueblood,
A. H. Decellefeld, Irene Amos Potts, Hazel Kisby Locke,
Patterson Bain, J. B. Candy, E. W. Candy, Hettie May
Schramm, Misses Mildred Steele, Eva Hain, Kate Walter,
Agnes Adams, Katherine, Johanna and Magdelena Stupp.
Lillian Zacher, all of St. Louis. Misses Carolyn Belle Baird,
Carrie Baird, Bertha Goebel, Vivian and Aimee Becker of
St. Charles, Mo., Mrs. Nellie Drury Hardy of Waterloo, Ill..
and Mrs. Alice Ripley Andrews of Belleville, Ill.

On September 25, 1914, at the home of Mrs. Patterson
Bain a permanent organization was arranged. The following
officers were elected: President, Mrs. Mary I. McDearmon;
Vice-President, Mrs. H. W. Botticher; Secretary, Miss Sara
Edwards; Treasurer, Mrs. A. C. Trueblood.

Also on this occasion the club accepted Dr. Roemer's
invitation to visit the College on October 9, '14. The visit
to the College that October was one long to be remembered
and the first of the yearly pilgrimages to Lindenwood that
the club has since been privileged to anticipate and enjoy
during the seven years of its existence.

For the first three years the character of the club meet-
ings was purely social. Monthly meetings were held either
at the homes of members or some hotel. The entertainment
consisted generally of informal musicals. For the club has
much real talent among its members, and extemporaneous
programs are easily arranged. The club is also particularly
fortunate in its proximity to the College, for Dr. and Mrs.
Roemer and Dean Templin are always to be drawn on for
inspiration at various meetings.

In 1916 the subject of a loan fund for the College came
up. The club agreed to raise a fund of $100.00. This was done
by sponsoring a play given by the Dramatic Club from the
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College. Needless to say, the play was a huge success and the
desired amount was quickly subscribed.

By 1917 the club was plunged into war work of all kinds
with much patriotic fervor. The St. Louis Lindenwood Club
takes what is hoped will be considered a pardonable pride
in its achievements covering this period. At a board meeting
held October 17th it was agreed to turn over $100.00 of the
money then on hand to the Y. M. C. A. and all funds raised
over and above running expenses was to be donated to the
same cause.

Boosters' Club, 1914.

In December, 1917, another $100.00 was raised and sent
to Lindenwood to assist Lindenwood in fulfilling a pledge
of $2,500.00 to the Y. M. C, A. The Club donated 85 books
to the same organization. It was also the privilege of the
club to co-operate as a body in all the Liberty Loan and Red
Cross Drives. Last, but by no means least, the St. Louis
Lindenwood Club was represented in France by two of its
members. These two brave women of whom the Club is so
justly proud are Miss Esther Cousley and Miss Eva Hain,
now Mrs. J. H. Harper. Miss Cousley, who was Lindenwood
War Nurse, went to France in 1914 with British Expeditionary



Force. Miss Hain went over in 1919 as an entertainer and
was known as the “‘Little Story Teller.”

After the stress and excitement of this period, it was
decided to take up for 1919 a study course. “‘Our Country"
was the very appropriate subject decided upon. The programs
given that winter were most enjoyable.

This year marked another interesting event in the club's
history. For in November, 1919, an invitation was extended
the club to join the Missouri Federation of Women Clubs.
The Club voted unanimously to accept the invitation and
since that time has been actively identified with the Federa-
tion work. There is no doubt that this act has been of mutual
benefit to the club and the Federation. Lindenwood members
were much gratified recently when a woman, prominent in
Federation circles, was heard to remark “that the clubs in
the 8th district of the Federation always tried to attend the
open meetings of the Lindenwood Club as they were known
to be thoroughly worth while.” Club members feel that part
of the glory of this remark belongs to Dean Templin, be-
cause the club is greatly indebted to the Dean for her very
splendid lecture, *“The New Penology for Women,"”" given at
an open meeting this last winter, and one of the most inter-
esting meetings given by any club in the 8th district. The
meeting just mentioned is an example of the work under-
taken by the club this last winter. These large meetings
have been interspersed with small and more informal meetings,
where tea and Lindenwood chatter reigned. It has been a
tremendous pleasure for the club to co-operate with Dr.
Roemer in raising a donation for the Gateway. $155.00 was
subscribed for this project.

The members of the club feel that what measure of
success has been achieved by the club has been due largely
to two things; First, the harmony and unity of purpose of
the members; second, a happy choice of women of rare
personality, charm and consecration to ideals, and most
important, a tactful talent for leadership for the Presidency
of the organization. The women who have been honored by
this office and who in return have given so unreservedly of
their time and energy are: Mrs. H. W. Botticher, Mrs. M. I.
McDearmon, Mrs. W. K. Roth and Mrs. L. E. Crandall.
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The three great events in the season of the club are the
trip to Lindenwood in October, the Guest Day Program in
March and the Annual Luncheon in May.

While plans for the coming season have not been com-
pletely formulated, an interesting year is anticipated under
Mrs. Crandall's able leadership. So far the plans include a
reciprocity tea to the Federated Clubs and a bazaar tea to
raise money for the proposed Alumnae house. At present
the club membership is fifty with about fifty non-resident
members.

The St. Louis Club rejoices in the activity of every Lin-
denwood Club. While it secretly cherishes the ambition to
rank first in enthusiasm and efficiency for the dear old Alma
Mater, still it prefers to be known by its work.

AGNES J. ADAMS, '12.

Eastlick Hall—A Faculty House (named
for Mrs. Nellie Eastl ck, niece of
Col. and Mrs. Butler).
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MRS. M. L. FUNKHOUSER
President

T he {indenwood (ollege (lub
(hicago

The Lindenwood College Club of Chicago was organized
in July, 1916, by Miss Alice Linnemann. Mrs. W. W. Sey-
mour (Pearl Pettidedier) was the first president.

The meetings this year were held at the Mystic Athletic
Club and were very well attended. The second year it was
decided to have our meetings in the homes of the members,
and we find we have become much better acquainted, have
larger and more interesting meetings.

Mrs. J. C. Flanagan (Martha E. McDearmon) was
President the second year, followed by Mrs. A. W. Schroeder
(Estelle Nulsen); third year, Mrs. E. D. Smith (Mary Pearle
Aiken); fourth year, Mrs. M. L. C. Funkhouser (Eugenie
Mermod); fifth year, the officers elected June, 1921, are Mrs.
Guy N. St. Clair (Leon Shaffer), President; Mrs. Charles
Hilger, Vice-President; Mrs. Charles Wills, Recording Sec-
retary; Mrs. J. C. Flanagan, Corresponding Secretary; Mrs.
C. M. Joice, Treasurer.

Our Club has been anxious to do something really worth
while, and has been especially interested in raising a scholar-
ship fund. Had hoped to create sufficient interest among
the old Lindenwood girls and the Clubs to make it a reality
this year. Did not succeed, but expect to make the effort

again next year.
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MRS. RUBY MILLER WALKER

President

,(’i'ﬁdemvaad (ollege (Club op Foplin
Nssouri

The Lindenwood College Club of Joplin is made up of
about thirty-five former Lindenwood girls from Joplin,
Webb City, Carthage, Neosho and Springfield, Missouri.

The Club was organized during the world war and at
that time we made our motto “Service,” always ready to
serve the community in any way, helping with relief drives
and caring for needy families of soldiers.

Our aim is the same as that of the late Colonel Butler’s,
“constantly striving for the higher intellectual and social
life.”

The Club meets every month at the homes of its members
and after our literary program a social time is spent.

Sincerely,

RUBY MILLER WALKER.



MRS. E. A. PFEIFER
President

indenwood ((ollege ((lub, Southern
3

(alifornia
k7

The first regular club meeting of the Lindenwood College
Club of Los Angeles and Southern California was held the
first Saturday in October, 1918. at the home of Mrs. W. Berger
of 611 S. Norton street, Los Angeles. The club was organized
in August by Miss Alice Linneman of the Art Department
of Lindenwood.

The second meeting was held in March at the home of
Mrs. C. H. Baker. Mrs. Baker will be remembered by her
school friends as Nellie Ingram, a charming hostess. A
delicious luncheon was served and “Do you remember—"
was on every tongue. Lindenwood's earliest representative
present wore a tag "'1859” and the last one of “1907."”

An instructive and interesting program is presented at
each meeting and is followed by a pleasant social hour. The
membership roll numbers fifty members and every effort is
being made to former Lindenwood students to strengthen

their interest in the Club.
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MRS. WM. CARTER

President

,Cz_'ﬂdefzwooa’ (ollege (lub

-7\@:121 York
k)

The Lindenwood College Club of New York and Eastern
States was started after the L. C. Banquet in August, 1919,
at Hotel Pennsylvania, with seven members, and has grown
until we have twenty members, with Mrs. Horner (Mrs.
Sibley’s niece) as our Honorary Member. Having had only
two meetings a year, our activities are just beginning to bear
fruit, for we have been handicapped in having our eligible
members so greatly scattered over the FEastern Territory
that it has been almost impossible to establish a central
meeting place. The hostesses have been Mrs. Fry (Georgia
Tompkins), a noted artist, whose studio as a meeting place
was most interesting and made us feel proud of Lindenwood
in what the girls of yesterday are achieving. Mrs. Rogers
(Ruth Wadsworth), a true Home Maker and Club Woman:
Mrs. Carter (Alice Kellogg), the wife of one of New York's
leading ministers and lecturers, who is an ideal helper in all
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ways; Mrs. Gardner (Anna Brown), whose husband is at the
head of the Institution for the Deaf, and whose surroundings
remind one of “Old Lindenwood.”

We have had the privilege of holding one banquet—that
in honor of Dr. Roemer. Our object is to foster good fellow-
ship amongst the alumnae, former students, students and
friends, and to stimulate interest in Lindenwood College,
and to foster the Scholarship Fund, for which we have
pledged ourselves.

The officers are: President, Mrs. Carter; Vice-President,
Mrs. Rogers; Treasurer, Mrs. Gardner; Recording Secretary,
Mrs. Talley (Alma Mabrey), who is keeping step with her
husband in Journalism; Corresponding Secretary, Miss Marie
Bruere (who has made a worthy record in her settlement
work).

“*The Gables,”” Home of President and Mrs. Roemer
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MRS. PAUL SIMPSON

President

{fna’eﬂwood (ollege (lub

Indiana

kJ

The Lindenwood College Club of Indiana was organized
at the Claypool Hotel, Indianapolis, Ind., following a dinner
which was given at the hotel by Dr. John L. Roemer of Lin-
denwood College, St. Charles, Mo., in honor of the Linden-
wood students living in Indiana. The officers of the club
are Mrs. Paul W. Simpson (Maude Jordan), president; Mrs.
John Holman (Marguerite Whitmarsh), Vice-President; Mrs.
Carl D. Weaver (Georgia Howard), Secretary, and Mors.
Harold Grimes (Ruth Parr) of Danville, Treasurer. Miss
Aline Baker and Miss Adrienne Jordan of Vincennes and
Miss Eulala Meyers of Monroe City form the membership
committee.

Miss Alice A. Linneman of St. Charles, Mo., a former
student of the college and for a number of years the head
of the art department, acted as hostess at the dinner. Among
those present were Mrs. W. R. Andrews, Mr. and Mrs. Paul
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Simpson, Mr. and Mrs. K. Weaver, Miss Mary McMahon,
Mr. and Mrs. W. McMahon, Mr. and Mrs. John Holman,
Husted Johnson and Jepson Cadou of Indianapolis; Miss
Mildred Daum of Evansville, Dr. and Mrs. Harold Grimes
and Mr. and Mrs. Richard Harvey of Danville, Mrs. W.
Findley and Miss Sarah Findley of Kokomo, Miss Eulala
Meyers of Monroe City, Miss Adrienne Jordan and Miss
Aline Baker of Vincennes and Mrs. C. B. Taylor and Miss
Dorothy Taylor of Winona Lake.

“We have had interesting meetings this year and will
have more next year."”

MRS. NELLIE EASTLICK
Niece of Col. and Mrs, Butler
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MRS, R. M. SMILEY
President

The {z_'ﬂdezzwoaa’ (ollege (lub

[(zfma.r
k)

The President of our Kansas Lindenwood College Club,
Mrs. Smiley, told me you wanted a history of our club. I do
not know how to write you about it. We are very young.
We organized at the Hotel Lassen on November 15, 1919,
Miss Alice Linneman acting as organizer. The following
were charter members: Mrs., Myra Stith Norris of Burdett,
Mrs. Nettie Steed Raffington of Hutchinson, Mrs. Eula
Edwards Standish of Larned, Mrs. Roger Ewing of El
Dorado, Mrs. Nina Blount Reed of Larned, Mrs. Harry A.
Miller of El D orado, Mrs. Mary Schenider Boucher of Wichita,
Miss Blanche Sullivan of Attica, Mrs. Rhea Moore Smiley
of Augusta and Miss Helen Troup of Wichita. The following
officers were elected: President, Mrs. R. M. Smiley, Augusta;
Vice-President, Mrs. Nellie Callaham Miller of El Dorado;
Secretary and Treasurer, Miss Blanche Sullivan, Attica.

We had our second meeting in June, 1920, in Wichita
with a luncheon at the Hotel Lassen and Dr. Roemer was a
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guest of the club. Nine members were present. Our third
meeting was held on June 9, 1921, at Hutchinson. The Club
members were entertained at a one o'clock luncheon at the
Bisonte. Yellow and White, Lindenwood colors, were used
exclusively in decorating. There were thirteen members
present as follows:

Mrs. Nettie Steed Raffington of Hutchinson, Mrs. Harry
A. Miller of El Dorado, Miss Pauline Ross Hutchinson, Miss
Dorothy English of Wichita, Misses Pauline and Isabel
Doerr of Larned, Miss Lillian Slavens of Hutchinson, Miss
Keo Richards of Hutchinson, Miss Hazel Howard of
Hutchinson, Miss Keo Jordon of Hutchinson.

The following officers were elected: President, Mrs.
Rhea Moore Smiley, Augusta; Vice-President, Miss Dorothy
English, Wichita; Secretary and Treasurer, Mrs. Nellie Calla-
ham Miller, El Dorado.

The girls voted a small sum for the Gateway fund and
decided to have the next meeting in November in Wichita.
After adjournment the Misses Keo Richards and Keo Jordon
took the visitors in their cars for a delightful hour’s ride.

NELLIE CALLAHAM MILLER,

Secretary.

Breaking Ground for Roemer Hall
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MISS LOIS DALE
President

{indenwood (ollege (lub of

Texarkana, Arkansas

K

The Lindenwood College Club of Texarkana was organ-
ized on January 3, 1920, at the conclusion of a delightful
luncheon given by Lindenwood College, with Miss Alice
Linnemann, the much loved principal of the art department
of the college, as hostess. Invitations were sent to all who had
attended the college, both those living in Texarkana and also
those in the immediate vicinity.

The guests were: Mrs. Lewie H. Henry, Mrs. 1. Bell,
Miss Lois Dale, Miss Christine Dale, Mrs. J. R. Dale, Miss
Zelle Whitmarsh, Mrs. A. H. Whitmarsh, Miss Lena Drew,
Mrs. W. F. Drew, Mrs. L. A. Tanlunson, Miss Jean Logan,
Mrs. J. T. Logan, Mrs. J. D. Shaver, Mrs. W. L. Estes, Miss
Evelyn Estes, Mrs. Edwin Scales, Mrs. Albert Moore, Mrs.
G. N. McClusky.

In response to Miss Linnemann’s call for toasts each guest
gave some reminiscence, or word picture, which showed the
loyalty and loving memory in which Lindenwood is held,
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Subsequent to this social hour an organization was
formed, the following officers being elected: President, Miss
Lois Dale; Vice-President, Mrs. Lewie H. Henry; Secretary,
Miss Lena Drew; Treasurer, Mrs. Edwin Scales.

A tea, given on January 3, 1921, for the members and
their mothers, was the occasion of the second meeting, which
was held at the home of the President, Miss Lois Dale. Only
those members and their mothers living in Texarkana were
present, except one guest most worthy of special mention,
who was the young son of Mrs. Lewie H. Henry.

It is hoped that our meetings will be more frequent and
that we will undertake some concerted work as the chapter
grows.

Sincerely,

LOIS DALE.

THE TEA ROOM
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inaenwood ((ollege (lub, Little
de d (ollege (lub /
‘}(olcé, Arkansas*

k]

The Lindenwood College Club of Arkansas was organized
January 5, 1920, at a delightful luncheon given at the
Hotel Marion by the Lindenwood College of St. Charles,
Mo. Miss Alice Linneman acted as chairmann.

The roll of members numbered twenty-seven which
included girls from all over the northern part of the state;
only about ten were from Little Rock, so our club in reality
was very small.

Because of the newness and the smallness of the Club
the first year its main object was to foster good fellowship
among the Alumnae, former students, students and friends,
and to stimulate interest in Lindenwood College.

The Second Annual Luncheon was held December 21,
1920, while the present day Lindenwood girls were at home.
This meeting was held at the Elks’ Club and those present
were: Mrs. Jean Ruetlinger, Mrs. Helen Ruebel Baker, Mrs.
J. H. Parkin, Miss Louise Parkin, Mrs. H. C. Rule, Miss
Helen Rule, Mrs. F. W. Brockman, Mrs. C. E. Leifer, Miss
Mildred Leifer, Miss Bessie Eissenkramer, Mrs. James
Garetson, Mrs. Bonnie Lemley Cooper, Mrs. Elsie Paige
Oates, Miss Mildred Roetzel, Miss Mildred Martin and
Miss Pauline Rice Davis.

During this meeting officers were elected for the year
1921 and a committee appointed to prepare a year book.
The names of important women were chosen to be our topics
for study.

We, of course, contributed to the Gateway fund; even
though it was a very small amount, it was the best we could do.

Now that the girls are home from school for the summer
we have planned to have our June meeting in the form of a
picnic—and who does not love picnics in the summer with
facilities for swimming and dancing near?

PAULINE RICE DAVIS,
Corresponding Secretary.

*We regret our inability to secure a photograph of the president.
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MRS. MATTIE SALTER HAMILTON

President

The San Francisco ,Q'zzdezzwood (lub
»

The Lindenwood College Club of San Francisco, Cali-
fornia, was organized by Mrs. Mary Irwin McDearmon
Thursday, September 2, 1920, at the St. Francis Hotel, San
Francisco, California. The organizer named Mrs. Hattie
Salter Hamilton as chairman, and the following were elected
as charter members:

Mrs. Horace R. Robinson (Jessie Ward), 374 Soto Ave.,
Hayward; Dr. Lillian Hendrix Shields, Central Bank Bldg.,
Oakland; Mrs. John W. Mason (Rosana McGuire), 3144
College Ave., Berkeley.

The visiting members at that time were Mrs. A. W.
Schroeder (Estelle Nulsen), 901 Powell St., San Francisco;
Mrs. A. J. Barrett (Jean McDearmon), 2701 Green St., San
Francisco.

In the meantime the following members have been re-
ceived: Mrs. A. A. McMullen (Mary Barr), |12 Sunshine
Ave., Sausalito; Olive A. Rauch, 2424 Stuart St., Berkeley;
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Mrs. L. R. Hain (Eva Meek), 796 Pine St., San Francisco;
Mary Hodgson, San Francisco.

At the meeting following this preliminary meeting
(December 10) the permanent officers were elected as fol-
lows: President, Mattie Salter Hamilton: Secretary. Mary
Barr McMullen; Treasurer, Eva Meek Hain.

The next meeting of the Club was at a luncheon at Hotel
Stewart with Miss Olive A. Rauch, Miss Lillian Krauthoff
(of the Kansas City Lindenwood Club), Misses Margaret
and Mary Mudd as honor guests.

The Club has been meeting once a month ever since the
organization. There are so few of us to undertake any sort
of concrete work that we call ourselves a social club for the
purpose of keeping alive the Lindenwood spirit and traditions
and incidentally to raise money for the Gate Fund.

May we live long and prosper as a live Lindenwood
Club.

Respectfully,

MATTIE SALTER HAMILTON.

Alameda, California.

CAMPUS SCENE
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ENTRANCE TO BUTLER WAY
Architect’s Working Drawing

This handsome entrance is now being constructed and will scon be
completed. It is the gift of the Alumnae and former students of Lin-
denwood College and is a fitting entrance to the beautiful campus.

Sun ‘Dial

The former students and graduates who were here for the Home-
Coming voted to present the College with a handsome Sun Dial, which
will soon be erected on the front campus.

The following committee was appointed to make the selection: Dr.
John L. Roemer, chairman; Mrs. John L. Roemer, Miss Alice Linnemann,
Mrs. A. C. Trueblood, Mrs. L. Hynson and Mrs. W. K. Roth.

Officers of the Alumnae Association

The following officers of the Lindenwood College Alumnae Associa-
tion were appointed at the last regular meeting:

President, Mrs. Anna Irwin Avery, 3672 Russell Ave., St. Louis,
Mo.; Vice-President, Mrs. Walter Seymour, 7136 Euclid Ave., Chicago,
I1l.; Treasurer, Mrs. A. C. Trueblood, 137 Plant Ave., Webster Groves,
Mo.; Secretary, Mrs. E. Straszer, Manchester, Mo.
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PART IX
A Pictorical History of Qﬂdemvood

LINDENWOOD, 1850
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LINDENWOOD IN 1857

| [LINDENWOOD IN 1887
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LINDENWOOD IN 1888

LINDENWOOD IN 1895
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LINDENWOOD IN 1897

LINDENWOOD IN 1898
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LINDENWOOD IN 1906
29




LINDENWOOD IN 1908
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LINDENWOOD COLLEGE IN 1912

LINDENWOOD IN 1921
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LOGGIA, NICCOLLS HALL
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Program
K

DEDICATION OF ROEMER HALL
October 20, 192]

Q

-

HENRY NOBLE MacCRACKEN
Ph. D., LL. D,, L. H. D.

President Vassar College
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I1.

III.

IV,

VI.

VIL

VIII.

IX.

XI.

Program
9

10 A. M.
President John L. Roemer, Presiding.

Processional of Academic Faculty.

Duet—I Will Magnify Thee . . Mosenthal
Misses Marjorie Wiley and Esther Saunders.

Invocation—

Donald C. MaclLoud, D. D.

Presentation Address—

John W. Maclvor, D. D., President Board Trustees.

Acceptance of the Building—
President John L. Roemer, D. D.

Song—Roberto, tu che adoro
(Roberto il Deavolo) . . . . Meyerbeer
Miss Esther Saunders.

Address of Dedication—
Henry Noble MacCracken, President Vassar College.

Lindenwood Hymn
Song—Swallows . . . . . Del 'Acqua
Miss Marjorie Wiley.

Prayer of Dedication—

David M. Skilling, D. D.

Benediction—

R. L. Williamson, D. D.

Recessional—
Lindenwood Hymn.
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LUNCHEON

A buffet luncheon will be served in the dining room of
Jubilee Hall at twelve o’clock. All guests are invited to be
present.

INSPECTION OF ROEMER HALL

The building will be open for inspection at one o’clock.
Guides will be in the hall to assist.

EXHIBITS AND DEMONSTRATIONS

Exhibits and demonstrations will be given by the various
departments from 2 to 4 p. m.

Art Department.................. Room No. 330

Home Economies. .. ...... ... .. ..Room No. 28-33

Chemical Laboratories. . . ... ... .Room No. 323

Biological Laboratories. ... . ... ... .Room No. 30I

L ORATN - oo s e it P e S TSP Room No. 104
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STUDENTS" RECITAL

Departments of Music and Expression.

3:30 P. M. '

Reading—
Prospice o wwa Browning
Miss Helen Calder.
Songs—
Stride la Vampa (Il Trovatore) . . . . Verdi
By the Waters of Minnetauka . ! . Lieurance
Cradle Song e N peral— Mae Fayden
Miss Gladys Sullivan.
Reading—
Porphyrias' Lover . S Browning
Miss Ida Hoeflin.
Piano—
The Lark . . Wi om = s Balakirew

Miss Velma Pierce.
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“LIN

"—_THE COLLEGE MASCOT
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